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ADDENDUM No. 02 
 
Date: July 6, 2015 

  

Project: St. Petersburg College 
Renovate/Remodel Apparatus Building Fire Training Center 
5005 126th Avenue North 
SPC Project No. # 265-R-15-17 

  

From: ARC3 Architecture, Inc. 
6699 13th Ave N., STE 4A 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 
Project No. 15009 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents 
and previous Addenda as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in 
the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO PREVIOUS ADDENDA 
None 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL 

1. The Plexi-Chemie, Inc. PlexiCrete SLBQ is an acceptable product substitution for Section 09672 
– Resinous Flooring. 

 
MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS 
None 
 
RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUESTIONS 
 

1. On the site plan, the wall at Door 103.1 is identified as N2 (6") - however, the site plan scales at 
3-5/8" and the door detail shows 3-5/8" as well. The wall for Door 105.1 is not labeled but scales 
at 3-5/8", matching the detail. 

a. Wall at door 103.1 is N2 with 3 5/8” metal studs in lieu of 6” metal studs (other parts of 
wall type are the same). 

2. The interior walls of the new rooms are not identified as to which type - most scale at 3-5/8" (N1) 
but their use (wet spaces and wall tile) fall under N2 (6"). 

a. Shower walls have 6” metal studs. 
3. Wall type N4 is not used - correct? 

a. N4 walls used at small wing walls of existing electrical closet enclosure. 
4. The wall between the Men's/Women's area and the Women's locker room area then are to N2 

with 3 5/8" in lieu of 6"? How about the shower wall for the Women's? 
a. The women’s shower walls are 3 5/8” metal studs. 

5. Please designate the wall type behind the toilets between column line 3 and 4 on sheet A101. 
a. The walls at the toilet chase are to be 20 gauge 3 5/8” metal studs @ 16” o/c w/ (1) layer 

of 5/8” cement board on the room side. 
6. Please designate the wall type behind the lockers on column line 4, ADA locker wall and 

Women’s Locker Room 104 on sheet A101. 
a. Wall behind lockers are to be 20 gauge 3 5/8” metal studs @ 16” o/c w/ (1) layer of 5/8” 

gypsum wall board on locker side and 5/8” cement backer board and ceramic wall tile on 
the wet side. 

7. Please designate the wall type on the ends of the sinks on sheet A101. 
a. 20 gauge 6” metal studs @ 16” o/c w/ 5/8” cement board and ceramic wall tile. 

8. Please confirm that the wall type for the locker T is N3 on sheet A101. 
a. Locker chases are to be type N3. 

  



9. Please provide the location of Partition type N4 on sheet A101. 
a. N4 walls used at small wing walls of existing electrical closet enclosure. 

10. The Southern shower stall does not show any concrete slab demolition. Please confirm if the 
existing sewer pipe can be abandoned in the slab on sheet DA101. 

a. Concrete slab demolition on DA101 is intended as reference for new sanitary sewer. 
Reference sheet DP 101, Plumbing Demolition Floor Plan for proper existing sewer pipe 
treatment. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 



 

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE 
Facilities Services Department 

EpiCenter, Services Building, Room 250, 14025 58th Street North 

Clearwater, Florida 33760‐3768 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

This will acknowledge that ___________________________________ 

                                   Name of Contractor  

 

Received Addendum #2 for:  ITB#SPC 265‐R‐15‐17, Renovate for Lavatories, Apparatus 

Building, Fire Training Center, Located at 5005 126th Avenue North, Clearwater, FL 33760 

 

 

By: ____________________________________________________   Authorized Signature 

 

        _________________________________________________ 

Printed or Typed Signature Name/Title 

 

Address:__________________________________________________________________ 

    

    __________________________________________________________________ 

 

               __________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Include this page with your proposal 
 

End of Addendum #2 
 

Acknowledgment of Receipt of ADDENDUM #2 


